

WEDNESDAY 12 MARCH 2025 ZOAR BAPTIST CHURCH, ST HELEN'S STREET, IPSWICH IP4 2LH 7.00 PM

WARD COUNCILLORS

ALEXANDRA:

John Cook, Labour Adam Rae, Labour Jane Riley, Labour

ST MARGARETS:

Oliver Holmes, Liberal Democrats Inga Lockington, Liberal Democrats Tim Lockington, Liberal Democrats

WESTGATE:

Julian Gibbs, Labour Carole Jones, Labour Colin Kreidewolf, Labour

CO-OPTEES: SUFFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL COUNCILLORS

Rob Bridgeman – Labour, Bridge Division Elizabeth Farrow – Labour, St Helen's Division Debbie Richards – Conservative, St Margaret's & Westgate Division

Follow us on Twitter @areacommittees

AGENDA

	PART 1
1.	Apologies for Absence
2.	Unconfirmed Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 15 January 2025 (Pages 5 - 8)
3.	To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business
4.	Declarations of Interest
5.	Responses to Public Questions
	Residents are encouraged to ask questions at Area Committee meetings. Questions will be answered by an appropriate Officer or Councillor.
	To ask a question, residents simply need to email areacommitteequestions@ipswich.gov.uk including their name and address, a contact telephone number, their question, and which Area Committee they wish the question to be asked at. We ask that questions be submitted by 10am two working days before the day of the meeting in order that relevant information can be brought to the committee; for this meeting the deadline is 10am on Monday 10 March 2025.
	Questions may be asked by residents without prior notice having been given, with the permission of the Chair, however it may not be possible for an answer to be given at the meeting. Priority will however be given to those residents who have submitted questions in advance.
	 All questions must either be: relevant to the area committee they are to be asked at, or; relevant to Ipswich as a whole and be asked by a resident of the area covered by the committee it is to be asked at. Please note that questions or representations must not contain: references to identifiable individuals (whether by name or other information) unless the consent of that individual has been obtained and included with the notification; potentially defamatory or provocative or abusive comments; discriminatory remarks. Please note that responses will not be provided where the question requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information.
	If for any reason a question which has been submitted in advance is not able to be asked at a meeting, the Council will, within 14 days of the meeting date, reply to the resident asking the question explaining why and if possible providing a written answer.

6.	Policing Update
7.	CAC/24/08 Funding Request: The HIVE (Pages 9 - 34)
8.	CAC/24/09 Area Committee Budget Update (Pages 35 - 38)
9.	Chair's Update on Actions from Previous Meetings
10.	Community Intelligence - Verbal Update from Councillors
11.	Community Engagement after Area Committees

30002eH.

SHIRLEY JARLETT MONITORING OFFICER

4 March 2025

Any enquiries about this meeting should be addressed to Jess Dool - 01473 432513 / jess.dool@ipswich.gov.uk Grafton House, 15 - 17 Russell Road, Ipswich IP1 2DE.

Website: www.ipswich.gov.uk



The information contained within these papers can be made available in alternative formats. Please use the contact details above for assistance



CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MINUTES

WEDNESDAY 15 JANUARY 2025 ALL SAINTS CHURCH HALL, 32 BLENHEIM ROAD, IPSWICH IP1 2PQ 7.00 PM

Present: Alexandra Ward Councillors: John Cook, Adam Rae and Jane Riley

St Margaret's Ward Councillors: Inga Lockington and Tim Lockington Westgate Ward Councillors: Julian Gibbs and Colin Kreidewolf

SCC Councillors: Debbie Richards

26. Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Jones, Councillor Holmes and County Councillor Bridgeman.

27. Unconfirmed Minutes of Previous Meeting held on 30 October 2024

Resolved:

that the Minutes of the meeting held on 30 October 2024 be signed as a true record.

28. To Confirm or Vary the Order of Business

Resolved:

that the Order of Business be confirmed as printed on the Agenda.

29. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

30. Responses to Public Questions

30.1. A resident noted that they had previously asked a question to Suffolk County Council regarding the drains on Back Hamlet and advised that they had not

received a response regarding where the waste/water goes from these drains. It was noted that a large number of vapes, with large lithium batteries, were still being discarded in the street which then ended up in the gullies. It was agreed that this would be forwarded to SCC for a response.

- 30.2. A resident raised the possibility of installing noise cameras on Fore Street/Back Hamlet and advised that noise levels due to motorcycles often caused disturbance in this area and noise cameras could help pinpoint where the noise was coming from. It was noted that issues had been raised about speeding on Back Hamlet however, they had been advised by the Police that they were not concerned.
- 30.3. Councillor Cook advised that legislation did not allow SCC to enforce traffic and that this could only be enforced by the Police whilst being physically present at the time. Speed cameras were installed on busy roads, and it was possible that a camera could be placed there however, this would depend on the availability of cameras and which roads had been prioritised as requiring them. Other measures could be implemented, such as physical barriers to reduce speeding, but this would be the responsibility of SCC Highways. Councillor Cook agreed to refer the matter to County Councillor Farrow to follow up. County Councillor Richards noted that other measures such as 'narrowing' the roads could be considered as an option to slow down traffic however, this was very costly and would likely not be possible to implement at this time.
- 30.4. It was discussed that poor driving and dangerous driving was often the issues and although it was low down on the Police's priorities, it was worth noting any incidents and reporting them. It was agreed that the issues regarding speeding would be raised with the Police at the next Central Neighbourhood Partnership Group.
- 30.5. County Councillor Richards reported that the PCC Tim Passmore had emphasised the need to report every incident of ASB on the Suffolk Police website to ensure the levels of this could be seen by the Police.

31. Policing Update

31.1. Apologies for absence were received by the Police.

32. Chair's Update on Actions from Previous Meetings

32.1. The Chair confirmed that there were no actions to update from the previous meeting.

33. Community Intelligence - Verbal Update from Councillors

33.1. Councillor Cook reported that a number of housing matters had been considered recently. Some issues had been raised relating to rubbish/fly tipping which was particularly an issue in the town centre due to the high footfall and density of people, and it was noted that IBC were very quick at responding to reports of this. Two people had recently been fined for fly tipping and residents

- were advised to photograph any littering/fly tipping and reporting this to the Council who would resolve the matter quickly, and issue a fixed penalty notice when the perpetrator was found.
- 33.2. Councillor Kreidewolf reported that he was currently dealing with 7 cases related to housing issues and noted that the majority of these were due to issues in the private rental market. It had taken a year for the barrier to be replaced at the Civic Drive Roundabout following the removal of a section of railings to allow for wide loads to pass through the town, but this had now been reinstated and the Subway outside Tesco had reopened before Christmas.
- 33.3. Councillor Kreidewolf explained that the TRO on Berners Street continued to be considered. Parking was an issue in this street and although Ipswich Borough Council's Parking Enforcement team could enforce against specific restrictions, they could not enforce against cars parking on pavements and causing obstructions as this remained the responsibility of the Police. Once the TRO was introduced this would include additional yellow lines which would free up the Highway for pedestrians. It was confirmed that a new Portuguese delicatessen had recently opened up on Norwich Road which was a vibrant in the town with lots of interesting shops.
- 33.4. Councillor Gibbs referred to the issues raised at the previous meeting regarding electric bikes on the highway and the high speeds they were driven at. This was dangerous and the law would need to change to address these issues. It was hoped that the introduction of Al might support and address this and other challenges around activity on the road.
- 33.5. Drug activity in the park behind Holly Lodge on Little Bramford Lane had increased and this had been raised with the Police.
- 33.6. A TRO was due to be introduced in Westgate Street which would hopefully address the issues of people parking cars where they shouldn't.
- 33.7. Councillor I Lockington explained that she had contacted Ipswich Borough Council regarding the clearing of leaves from pavements and was informed that the policy was to only clean the roads for leaves once a year however, it was hoped that this would be reconsidered for areas where there were high volumes of leaves. It was noted that litter could be an issue especially with regards to HMO's as it was not possible to identify the person responsible.
- 33.8. The TRO at the bottom of Christchurch Street was expected to be introduced shortly to help alleviate problems there.
- 33.9. Councillor T Lockington echoed the concerns raised regarding electric bikes and advised that there was a high level of criminality in London occurring with the use of these bikes. Feedback from the Police about this had been positive and this was being actively considered.
- 33.10. A key concern was overflowing contaminated bins and street waste bins not being collected. An initiative had been suggested which was to add barcodes to

the bins so that overflowing ones could be easily identified. The problem with contaminated blue bins was a big issue and every local Council would be considering what could be done to resolve the matter.

- 33.11. County Councillor Richards raised that last week SCC had voted in favour of the Local Government Reform which was to change the structure of all Local Government to form a Unitary Authority. SCC was now awaiting more information about whether the elections would be going ahead.
- 33.12. Councillor Riley confirmed that St Mary Le Tower would become a minister this weekend and a number of events would be taking place including a concert on Friday.

34. CAC/24/07 Area Committee Budget Update

- 34.1. Lisa Stannard, Head of Parks & Cemeteries, confirmed that the Central Area Committee had £12,416.80 available to spend on its own priorities.
- 34.2. Councillor I Lockington asked if there was anything within parks which could be funded within this area. Ms Stannard confirmed that this would be considered.

Resolved:

that the financial statement in Appendix 1 to the report be noted.

Reason: To provide clear and transparent details of the amount of funds available to the Area Committee to deliver the priorities in its Action Plan.

35. <u>Dates of Future Meetings</u>

The Chair reported that the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 12 March 2025 7pm at Zoar Baptist Church, St Helen's Street.

The meeting closed at 7.33 pm

Chair

7

COMMITTEE: CENTRAL AREA REF NO: CAC/24/08

DATE: 12 MARCH 2025

SUBJECT: FUNDING REQUEST – THE HIVE

REPORT AUTHOR: BETH ROBINSON

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR: HANNAH LEYS

Short description of report content and the decision requested:

This report requests that the Central Area Committee consider allocating £7,800.00 to The HIVE to expand is weekly HOME social group, and to run creative photography workshops, providing a welcoming environment for residents to connect, develop new skills, and facilitate a sense of belonging.

List of Appendices included in this report:

a) Completed Application

This report has been prepared by Beth Robinson

Tel: 01473 432837

Email: beth.robinson@ipswich.gov.uk

This report was prepared after consultation with:

Internal consultees

External consultees

Cad Taylor – The HIVE

The following policies form a context to this report:

(all relevant policies must also be referred to in the body of the report)

Corporate Strategy – Proud of Ipswich: Championing our Community and Revitalising our

Town

Item of business and issues for consideration

- 1.1 To consider the application of The HIVE and decide whether to agree:
 - i) Option 1 Fund the total amount requested.
 - ii) Option 2 Fund a different amount to the amount requested.
 - iii) Option 3 Not fund.
- 1.2 The Committee will make its decision based on whether the application meets the funding criteria and the funds available to the Committee.
- 1.3 The HIVE (company number 13651553) runs a cultural and creative 'hub', based on Norwich Road. This comprises a range of activities and cultural celebrations, with a goal of offering a sense of belonging and connection within communities.
- 1.4 Activities for residents include creative workshops, podcast sessions, gardening, lunchtime concerts and shared meals, in addition to hosting guests who share additional resource to support the needs of the community.
- 1.5 The HIVE supports people from various backgrounds, particularly those who are vulnerable. This includes new arrivals, homeless people, young people in need of guidance, single parents, those experiencing financial hardship, and more.
- 1.6 The HIVE is requesting funding for two creative projects 'HOME: A Weekly Social Group to Connect, Create and Grow ('HOME') and for Creative Photography Workshops.
- 1.7 The HIVE is requesting £4,100 to expand its HOME project. This will run weekly on a Tuesday for 16 weeks and will provide a space for residents to connect, supporting wellbeing and community cohesion. Each week, activities will include community yoga, creative arts, shared meals, and provide an opportunity for relationship building through general discussion. There will be an estimated 20-30 beneficiaries per week.
- 1.8 The HIVE is also requesting £3,700 towards its Creative Photography workshops, which will run for 6 sessions. Participants will learn from professional artists to create art which will empower attendees to express themselves, build confidence and technical skills, and bring people together to explore themes of identity. This will culminate in a public exhibition. There will be 8 direct beneficiaries, in addition to 100+ viewers of the exhibition, and more online.
- 1.9 The HIVE utilises volunteers and will run further active recruitment campaigns through means such as open days, also aiming to upskill individuals, who will also benefit from both projects. The HIVE currently has 10 volunteers who support projects.

- 1.10 In developing both projects, The HIVE has conducted focus groups in the local area and collated feedback from participants who currently use The HIVE, who report feeling welcome, increased self-worth, increased wellbeing, and gained experience, amongst other things.
- 1.11 The HIVE targets residents of Central Ipswich by regularly liaising with residents in the area, other partners local to the area, and recruitment of volunteers locally. The HIVE also attracts residents from other areas of Ipswich to increase inclusivity within its Westgate Ward-based location.
- 1.12 Beneficiaries will be made aware of the project via word of mouth, social media, emails, and other local media, such as on radio.
- 1.13 To evaluate the success of both projects, The HIVE will use media, video and film capturing, and Google surveys. The HIVE will survey and analyse using both qualitative and quantitative methods, which will also be used to shape future projects.

2. Links to Area Action Plan

- 2.1 Department of Communities and Local Government Domains of Deprivation:
 - Education, Skills, and Training, which is an Area Action Plan priority.
 - Health and Disability, which is an Area Action Plan priority.
- 2.2 Proud of Ipswich underlying principles:
 - **Promoting Community Wellbeing and Fairness,** which is *the* Area Action Plan priority.
 - A Thriving Town Centre

3. Financial implications

- 3.1 There is £12,416.80 remaining unallocated in the Central Area Committee's budget, which is available to fund grant applications.
- 3.2 Cost breakdown:

Description of expenditure: HOME Tuesday Social	Cost (£)
2x Facilitator costs (16 weeks)	2,880.00
Venue hire (3h per session) (16 weeks)	960.00
Refreshments and lunch (16 weeks)	640.00

Volunteer expenses (16 weeks)	640.00
Project administration (16 weeks)	800.00
Marketing and promotion	100.00
Total cost	6,020.00
Total cost requested from Central Area Committee	4,100.00

Description of expenditure: Creat Workshops	Cost (£)	
Project facilitator (6 sessions)		2,280.00
Materials (£50/person – 8 people)		400.00
Sundry expenses – parking and lase	er printing	100.00
Volunteer costs		96.00
Exhibition equipment costs		1,200.00
Exhibition set up and maintenance	500.00	
Total cost	4,576.00	
Total cost requested from Centra	3,700.00	
	North East	N/A
	North West	N/A
Total requested from Area	Central	£7,800.00
Committees	South East	N/A
	South West	N/A
	TOTAL	£7,800.00

- 3.3 The HIVE will provide volunteer and exhibition set up and maintenance costs in-kind.
- 3.4 The HIVE has secured match funding of £1,920 towards its HOME Tuesday Social project and £876 towards its Creative Photography Workshops.
- 3.5 The HIVE has been granted £2,796 from D. YOUNG to support the projects.

3.6 The HIVE is exploring other fundraising options to increase the sustainability of the projects.

4. Legal Implications

- 4.1 The Council has the power to make grants to community projects through the Area Committees. The Area Committees have delegated Executive powers and devolved budgets.
- 4.2 Area Committees have the power to award grants in accordance with part 3, section 2 of the Council's Constitution i.e., the Area Committee terms of reference.
- 4.3 The HIVE (registered company number 13651553) has provided its constitution, named officers, proof of bank account, year-end accounts, safeguarding policy, and business plan as required by the Area Committee Funding Guidelines.

5. Risks considered

5.1

Risk Description	Consequence of risk	Risk Controls	Probability of risk occurring taking account of controls (1: almost impossible - 6: very high)	Impact of risk, if it occurred taking account of actions (1: negligible - 4: catastrophic)
Safeguarding risk to children and vulnerable people.	Emotional or physical harm to individual	Safeguarding system Records check on staff and volunteers.	2	3
Actions to mitigate risk	The HIVE uses a safeguarding policy to recognise and respond to safeguarding risks, which has been provided to the council.			

Risk Description	Consequence of risk	Risk Controls	Probability of risk occurring taking account of controls (1: almost impossible - 6: very high)	Impact of risk, if it occurred taking account of actions (1: negligible - 4: catastrophic)
Lack of participants	Improper use of public money	Advertisements		

Operational risk		Partnership working	2	2
		ŭ		
Actions to mitigate risk	The HIVE has a well-established user base, including local partners and run regular recruitment plans. A business plan, including sustainability management has been provided to the council.			

Risk Description	Consequence of risk	Risk Controls	Probability of risk occurring taking account of controls (1: almost impossible - 6: very high)	Impact of risk, if it occurred taking account of actions (1: negligible - 4: catastrophic)
Physical harm to participants whilst engaging in physical activity.	Physical injury	First aid training Risk assessments for activities	2	3
Actions to mitigate risk	The HIVE trains staff in first aid and conducts regular risk assessments. Activities do not have a high propensity for serious injury.			

- 6.1 Option 1 Approve allocation of funding of £7,800.00 to The HIVE
- 6.2 Option 2 Approve allocation of less than £7,800.00 as contribution to the same.
- 6.3 Option 3 Do not fund.

7.	Record of Decision taken	

certify that this decision is urgent and therefore exempt from call-in for the following reasons:	

Signed	
[This must be signed by the Chair of the Area Committee]	
	_



Area Committee Funding Application

PART 1 - Overview

Short description of your project (Max 60 words)

1 - HOME // a weekly social group to come together //

We're seeking IBC's support to expand and develop a group on *Tuesday called HOME*, at *The Hive* in Westgate Ward, Ipswich. This weekly community project offers a welcoming, free space for local residents, especially in Westgate and central Ipswich, to connect, create, and belong. It includes community yoga with *Yogability*, creative arts, gardening, informal discussions, invited guests to talk and shared meals. It's a vital space for people to meet, talk, and build community.. Lunchtime concerts are also an offer.

2 - Creative Photography Workshops for community members.

Purpose:

This high quality project aims to bring together local people to explore the theme of society using creative photography with their phone cameras, developing skills in composition, editing, and alternative photographic technique, meeting new people and being treated as artists during the process.

Each week, we explore techniques, learn skills, speak to artists and make a quality body of work to build to an exhibition at the hive.

Outcome:

Participants develop confidence, technical skills, and creative expression, culminating in an exhibition showcasing their ingenuity and artistic growth. Celebrate the area and town with an open free exhibition.

Amount of funding requested

4100K for the tuesday project HOME

3700k for art / photo club workshops (plus a public exhibition).

TOTAL 7800.00

PART 2 - About your group Address:27-29 Norwich Road Name of Organisation/Group: THE HIVE a cultural creative social space in the heart of Norwich Road, Ipswich We aim to offer space, projects and opportunities to hopefully, everyone who comes through the door - through social interaction, inspiration through cultural celebration and uplift through a wide range of groups and sessions and events throughout the week. Hive has been said by most to offer a sense of belonging, connection to the community and a home to anyone who attends, it brings together people from all walks of life, reflecting the wide diversity of our town of ipswich. It contains huge expertise around culture, creativity, arts and social development - which can be used to partner up with other initiatives and organisations . Name of person completing application: Cad Taylor Contact Address (if same as above leave blank): the hive, 27-29 norwich road, ipswich Telephone Number: E-mail Address: cad@usethehive.org.uk Website Address/Social Media: @thehiveipswich @hiveipswich www.usethehive.org.uk

Type of organisation:

Constituted Group	Charity	Community Interest Company	Not for Profit	Private company
		tick		

Charity Number: (if applicable)	
Company Number: (if applicable)	13651553
Date organisation established:	20 / 09/2021

What does your organisation do? Please outline the vision, values and main activities:

(Max 500 words)

THE HIVE

The Hive is a vibrant community cultural space that has evolved over the past three years. Located in a former shop on Norwich Road, Ipswich, it has become a welcoming home for people from across the globe, offering a sense of belonging in the heart of the community.

Through a diverse range of classes, groups, workshops, exhibitions, and events, The Hive has fostered connections, friendships, and cultural exchanges, contributing to greater community resilience and understanding.

For many, The Hive is a crucial place of support upon arrival in the UK. Ramin, for instance, arrived in Ipswich after a long journey and visited The Hive just five days later.

"The sense of community spirit—unity, love, care, kindness, and a space for different cultures to meet..."

"I feel they are my family, as I am far from my country and home."

"It's an energetic space that warmly introduces outsiders to the beauty of Norwich Road, until they're no longer strangers."

We've dedicated time to understand our neighborhood and develop The Hive into a hub that truly connects with the local community. This has included piloting initiatives that address the specific needs of local residents. Looking ahead, we aim to expand our programming into a full week of activities, tailored to serve distinct local communities over the next two years.

Our weekly social session is the cornerstone of the space. It's where we welcome newcomers, offer tours, and create an open, inclusive environment for people to connect. With a diverse and eclectic mix of visitors, The Hive has become one of Ipswich's most inclusive spaces, cultivating a deep sense of belonging.

We offer free refreshments, engaging conversation, and a range of activities such as facilitated creative workshops, podcast sessions, and gardening. Every week, we host guests who share information about their projects, organizations, and workshops, further connecting the community.

The Hive has supported individuals from various backgrounds—new arrivals, the homeless, young people in need of guidance, isolated individuals, single parents, and those eager to give back. We've also hosted a series of lunchtime concerts, where people can enjoy live music in a relaxed, informal setting. Genres range from jazz and Bollywood to folk and alternative country, with performances from some of the town's leading mental health and wellbeing music projects.

Tuesdays have become a highlight of the week, and we're excited to continue growing this part of our work. Every week, we share lunch together, often making use of our outdoor space and cooking in our custom-built pizza oven. The shared meal is always a cherished time for connection.

We are grateful for the 10 regular volunteers who bring so much to The Hive and have even supported people in finding employment. We collaborate with the Job Centre and the Law Centre monthly to provide informal support, ensuring our space remains welcoming for all, especially those living on Ipswich's most diverse street.

		YES	NO
2.1	Does the organisation/group have a recognised governing document e.g. constitution, memorandum etc.? If yes, please attach when submitting the document	tick	
2.2	Does the organisation/group have a committee with at least three members?	tick	
2.3	Does the organisation have a bank account in the organisation/group's name?	□tick	
2.4	Does the organisation/group have a safeguarding policy in place? If yes, please attach when submitting the document	□tick	
2.5	Has your group/organisation previously received Area Committee funding for the same or similar project in the last 3 years?		□tick
2.6	Has your group/organisation considered or explored any other routes (for example other organisations, grant funders, companies, property owners) to fund or part-fund this project before applying to Area Committee funding?	□tick	

	Date	Amount (£)
If you answered yes to question 2.5, please		
provide the amount and date received:		

	Date	Details
If you answered yes to question 2.6, please provide the date and other routes considered:		WE HAVE LOOKED at PRIVATE DONOR, SUFFOLK COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AND SOON THE LOTTERY

Are you registered on **InfoLink**? If not, think about joining the single directory for Community & Voluntary Sector services and groups in Suffolk. It's quick and free to register. Find out more here.

https://infolink.suffolk.gov.uk/

PART 3 – Why is your project needed?

Which Area Committee are you applying to? If more than one, please indicate. Please note that the outcome of your bid is at the discretion of each Area Committee, independent of one another.

North East Area	North West Area	Central Area	South East Area	South West Area
Committee	Committee	Committee	Committee	Committee
		□tick		

If you are applying to more than one Area Committee, please explain why this is. What are the benefits to each area? Where will attendees come from?

N/A			

What is the need for your project? Who will be helped?

Outline the information on your project below, ensuring you relate to the relevant <u>Area Committee</u> <u>Action Plan</u> (Max 500 words)

we are in the central area and have worked extensively to understand the needs of those who are in the area - and ward. this means conversations in sessions and spending time connecting with projects locally - the board is made up of residents from the central area and the staff also - with volunteers coming locally so we can really hear what is needed.

The project has successively built a user base based on those who have gravitated to the space for connection, projects, and people.

We have met people through networking, being out in the neighbourhood and also those who have been referred to the Hive (from job centre, housing associations etc).

Most of the delivery of our HIVE projects take place at our Norwich Road premises, in the central area - they are however, not limited to residents of a single postcode or ward. A key strength of our work is our ability to reach and connect people from across Ipswich, fostering a shared space where individuals from different backgrounds and areas can come together. Rather than siloing communities, we create opportunities for inclusivity and collaboration, ensuring that our venue in Westgate Ward serves as a welcoming hub for residents from all parts of the town.

Supporting Ipswich Borough Council's Priorities

Our project fosters **social inclusion and creativity**, providing a welcoming space where people from all backgrounds can **connect**, **share experiences**, **and develop new skills**. This directly aligns with Ipswich Borough Council's goal of **promoting community well-being and fairness**, ensuring that residents—especially those facing **isolation or economic hardship**—have access to meaningful activities that enhance their quality of life.

By offering creative workshops, well-being activities, and skill-building opportunities, we address key domains of deprivation identified by the Ministry of Housing, Communities & Local Government, particularly Education, Skills and Training, Health and Disability, and Living Environment. These activities empower individuals to gain confidence, improve mental and physical health, and engage in positive social interactions.

Through community gardening and green space initiatives, we help improve lpswich's living environment, contributing to the council's priority of planting more trees and revitalising urban spaces. By encouraging participation in arts, gardening, and cultural events, we strengthen local identity and foster a sense of belonging, making community spaces more vibrant and engaging.

Our project also helps build a **thriving, connected community** by creating opportunities for people to **collaborate, learn, and support one another**. By bringing together **diverse groups**—from young people to older residents, job seekers, and individuals seeking a safe social space—we **break down barriers and nurture a more inclusive, resilient lpswich**.

Aligned with the **Proud of Ipswich** strategy, our initiative supports a **thriving town, community well-being, fairness, and pride in local neighbourhoods**, fostering a **safer, more vibrant, and empowered community**.

What evidence do you have of this need?

Please include results of any consultation and evidence on how it will benefit the residents of the committee area you are applying to (Max 500 words)

We conducted surveys and collected reflections from people that have come to the hive - which is on the attached sheet - plus We collected quotes from people re the space and feel that this builds an evidence.

I am so glad I discovered the hive and extremely grateful it exists. From the moment I first nervously walked through the door, Cad, Kate and everyone I've met so far have made me feel welcome, safe and included. The hive offers me a diverse creative hub, where the people create a wonderful energy and at the same time a feeling of safety and calm.

We asked some people who attend The Hive to share their thoughts on the space. Here are some of their replies:

- "The Hive inspired me to focus on my crafts and my passion and to personally develop." –
- "Everyone is made welcome regardless of age, ethnicity, gender, or beliefs." –
- "It's a safe space for EVERYONE. No matter your age, race, gender, sex, sexual orientation, mental ability, or physical ability, you are made to feel welcome. The Hive joins hands across communities!"
- "I can 'be myself' at The Hive." **Z**
- "The social capital of a town is its people: The Hive is bringing those people together by supporting creative and socially cohesive projects." –
- "The wonderful mix of people—ages, ethnicity, gender. Everyone is valued and known." –
- "The camaraderie and the positive approach that the staff take when engaging with people from different backgrounds." –
- "The community feel of the place—it's such a safe space for everyone. That's such a special thing to have achieved in such a short space of time." Immedia
- "The warm feeling and greeting as you walk in." –
- "I made new friends and got to learn about individuals trying to help others and improve our town."
- "This gave me a sense of self-worth and self-value—I felt useful again."
- "I'm focusing on what I've gained rather than what I've lost, and my experience at The Hive has helped me with this perspective."
- "They have made sure I've felt included, comfortable, and valued." –
- "I had been feeling lonely and struggling with my mental health, but The Hive has given me space to connect without judgment or expectation."
- "The Hive has already made such a positive difference to my life and well-being." –

These words beautifully capture the heart of what makes The Hive special—its inclusivity, sense of belonging, and creative energy.

PART 4 – How will your project work?

Please describe your project and how it meets the need (max 500 words)

1 - HOME // A Weekly Social Group to Connect, Create, and Grow

The Tuesday Social at The Hive in Westgate Ward, Ipswich, is a welcoming and inclusive community project designed to bring people together in a safe and supportive environment. Open

individuals to connect, create, and belong.
It is staffed by two people - with volunteers, it invites organisations and individuals every week to come and talk about their work - and we offer a shared lunch / refreshments. The agenda is one of gentle involvement.
Each week, participants engage in a variety of activities, including community yoga with Yogability, creative arts, gardening, informal discussions, and shared meals. This initiative not only fosters social connections but also supports mental well-being, creativity, and community cohesion. The Tuesday Social is a vital space where people can meet, share experiences, and build meaningful relationships.
We are seeking support to sustain this free, accessible, and transformative weekly group, ensuring that more people can benefit from its positive impact.
2 - Creative Photography Workshopotographic techniques, while also engaging in discussions and meeting like-minded creatives.
Each session introduces new techniques, encourages participants to learn from professional artists, and helps them create a strong body of work. The workshops culminate in a high-quality exhibition, showcasing their creativity, personal growth, and artistic achievements.
By empowering individuals to express themselves, this initiative builds confidence, technical skills, and a sense of artistic identity, encouraging participants to see themselves as artists in their own right. Support for this project will enable us to offer an inspiring and enriching creative experience, culminating in a public exhibition celebrating the work produced.
This project brings local people together to explore themes of society, identity, and self-expression through creative photography. Using smartphone cameras, participants will develop skills in composition, editing, and alternative photo exhibition.
What risks have you identified for your project and how will you manage them? (e.g. financial, health and safety, operational, success etc.)
1. Health and Safety Risks

Risk: With activities such as yoga, gardening, and creative workshops, there are potential risks related to physical injury or health issues.

Management Strategy:

- Trained Staff: Ensure all facilitators and volunteers are properly trained in first aid, and that specific instructors, such as for yoga, are certified professionals.
- Safety Protocols: Regularly review health and safety guidelines for all activities. For example, during yoga or creative workshops, we will make sure the space is free of hazards, such as trip hazards or sharp objects.
- Insurance: Maintain appropriate liability insurance to protect both facilitators and participants in case of accidents or injuries.
- Risk Assessments: Conduct regular risk assessments for each activity and event to ensure we are proactive in managing potential hazards.

2. Operational Risks

Risk: The continuity of the projects could be impacted by operational issues such as staffing shortages, scheduling conflicts, or logistical problems.

Management Strategy:

- Staffing Plans: Have a clear plan for staffing, including a list of trained volunteers who can step in if needed. We will also offer ongoing training to ensure all staff members are equipped to handle various tasks.
- Clear Communication: Ensure all activities and schedules are clearly communicated to both participants and volunteers, reducing the risk of confusion or missed sessions.
- Flexible Scheduling: Build flexibility into our scheduling and project plans so that, if needed, sessions can be rescheduled or adjusted.
- Contingency Plans: Develop backup plans for activities in case of cancellations or last-minute changes (e.g., having alternative facilitators for creative workshops or yoga).

3. Success Risks

Risk: The risk of the project not achieving its goals, such as not attracting enough participants or not having the desired impact on the community.

Management Strategy:

- Community Engagement: Actively engage with the local community to understand their needs and interests. Conduct surveys or focus groups to gather feedback and adjust programming to fit community desires.
- Ongoing Monitoring and Evaluation: Implement a system for tracking participant feedback and the overall success of the programs (e.g., regular surveys, informal feedback sessions).
 This will help us evaluate whether we're meeting our goals and where improvements are needed.
- Partnerships: Strengthen partnerships with local businesses, community organizations, and influencers who can help promote the events and encourage participation.

 Marketing: Increase visibility of the programmes through social media, local press, and community newsletters to ensure ongoing attendance and awareness.

4. Sustainability Risks

Risk: The project could struggle with long-term sustainability, particularly in terms of funding and community support.

Management Strategy:

- Building a Supportive Community: Foster a strong sense of community ownership over the projects, encouraging people to volunteer, donate, or become regular participants.
- Long-Term Partnerships: Develop long-term relationships with local organizations, government bodies, and businesses that can provide ongoing support, whether financial, logistical, or promotional.
- Resource Diversification: Ensure that the project doesn't rely solely on one funding source. For example, in addition to grants, we will seek income through donations, crowd-funding, or small-scale commercial activities related to the projects (e.g., art sales, ticketed events).
- Evaluation and Adaptation: Regularly evaluate the impact of the projects and make adaptations as needed to ensure they remain relevant, attractive, and sustainable in the future.

5. Cultural Sensitivity and Inclusion Risks

Risk: Given the diversity of participants, there may be cultural sensitivities or misunderstandings that could affect the success of the projects.

Management Strategy:

- Cultural Competence Training: Ensure that all staff and volunteers are trained in cultural sensitivity and inclusion practices.
- Inclusive Projects: Tailor programs to celebrate and respect the diversity of participants. We will work to ensure that activities (e.g., the creative photography workshops or social gatherings) are inclusive and accessible for people from different cultural backgrounds and languages.
- Feedback Mechanisms: Have open channels for feedback and concerns regarding inclusivity, ensuring that everyone feels heard and respected.

By addressing these potential risks and implementing proactive strategies, we are confident that we can maintain the long-term success, inclusivity, and sustainability of these projects. This approach will not only ensure the safety and well-being of our participants but also enable the projects to continue making a positive impact on the community.

How many beneficiaries will benefit from the project?

Please refer to the evidence you highlighted in Section 3. (Max 500 words)

Tuesdays approx 20-30 regularly (then more if there are special events on some lunchtimes. When there are bigger events /half term activities / lunchtime concerts etc - this number can swell.

Photography - 8 and then 100 via exhibition/ and more via online.

How will potential beneficiaries be made aware of the project?

we use a plethora of ,methods, word of mouth, social media, online, emails and radio as well - using local media.

How will your project affect people from different backgrounds? Have you considered how to make your project fair for everyone in relation to the Equality Act of 2010?

Our project, The Hive Community Space, is designed to be an inclusive and welcoming space for people from all backgrounds. We recognise the importance of ensuring fairness and accessibility in line with the Equality Act 2010, which protects individuals from discrimination based on characteristics such as age, disability, gender, race, religion, and more.

To make The Hive fair and accessible for everyone, we have:

- Designed an inclusive space with wheelchair access, accessible facilities, and accommodations for individuals with different needs.
- Created diverse projects that cater to a wide range of communities, including cultural groups, young people, the elderly, and those facing social isolation.
- Engaged with local community members to understand their needs and ensure that our services are representative and supportive of Ipswich's diverse population.
- Promoted equal opportunities by ensuring that all events, activities, and volunteer roles are open to everyone, regardless of background.
- Established feedback and monitoring mechanisms to continuously improve inclusivity and address any barriers that may arise.

_		YES	NO
4.1	Have you considered the use of volunteers for delivering your project and how you will promote these volunteering opportunities?	tick	

4.2	Have you read the relevant guidance and information about volunteers in Appendix 1 of the <u>Funding Guidelines</u> ?	tick	
-----	---	------	--

At The Hive Community Space, we are committed to actively promoting our opportunities and engaging with volunteers from all backgrounds.

Our approach includes:

- Targeted Outreach: We will promote volunteering opportunities through local community groups, schools, colleges, and cultural organizations to ensure a diverse range of applicants.
- Social Media & Online Presence: We will use platforms like Facebook, Instagram, and local community forums to reach a wider audience and keep people informed about upcoming roles and events.
- Community Events & Open Days: Hosting regular meet-and-greet sessions where potential volunteers can learn more about our work, ask questions, and sign up in an informal and welcoming environment.
- Collaboration with Local Partners: We will work closely with Ipswich-based charities, businesses, and volunteer networks to reach individuals who may benefit from and contribute to our initiatives.
- Inclusive Recruitment & Support: We will ensure that volunteering opportunities are flexible and accessible, providing necessary training, language support (if needed), and accommodations to remove any barriers to participation.
- Recognition & Development: Volunteers will be valued through appreciation events, skills development workshops, and certificates of recognition to encourage long-term engagement.

By implementing these strategies, The Hive Community Space will create a thriving, diverse, and engaged volunteer community that enhances our impact in Ipswich.

If you answered yes to any of the above questions, please state how you will promote your opportunities and engage with volunteers?

Please describe how you will minimise the environmental impact of your project

We are committed to minimising the environmental impact of our projects by incorporating sustainable practices throughout. For **HOME**, we encourage participants to walk or cycle to The Hive, promoting active travel and reducing carbon emissions. Our gardening activities support local biodiversity, provide green space for the community, and encourage sustainable food practices. Shared meals prioritise locally sourced and plant-based options where possible, reducing waste and our carbon footprint. For the **Creative Photography Workshops**, we focus on

using participants' existing phone cameras rather than purchasing new equipment, and we explore eco-friendly photographic techniques, such as cyanotype printing, which uses sunlight instead of chemicals. Both projects foster a culture of environmental responsibility, reinforcing the importance of sustainability within our creative and social activities.

PART 5 - Costs & Funding

Please provide a full breakdown of project costs for each item of expenditure, and enclose quotations/links where applicable:

Project 1: HOME – Tuesday Social			
Expense	Unit Cost	Quantity	Total Cost
Facilitators (2 per session)	£180	16 weeks	£2,880
Venue (3 hours per session)	£60	16 weeks	£960
Refreshments (incl. shared lunch)	£40	16 weeks	£640
Volunteer costs	£40	16 weeks	£640
Project coordination/admin	£50	16 weeks	£800
Subtotal			£5,920
Marketing & promo costs			£100
Total Cost			£6,020
Match Funding Raised			£1,920
Amount Requested from IBC			£4,100
Project 2: Creative Photography Workshops			
Expense	Unit Cost	Quantity	Total Cost
Facilitator (session prep, delivery, post-session work)	£380	6 sessions	£2,280
Materials (£50 per person x 8)	£50	8 people	£400
Sundry expenses (parking, laser jet printing)			£100
volunteer costs (in kind)	16 per session	6	96
Additional costs (art boarding, liaising, collection, hanging, labels, etc.)	£500	1 time	£500
Mounted artwork (up to 5 pieces per participant)	£700	1 time	£700
exhibition costs 2 weeks - room hire / hanging staff and volunteers to put the exhibition up - we will meet this cost in kind.			£500
Total Cost			£4576

Match Funding Raised (in kind room rental the volunteer costs (£6 x 16)) 96		£876
photo project IBC request		£3700
full total Amount Requested from IBC		£7,800

Please show in the table below how much funding you have already secured or are currently applying for towards the project:

Name of Funder	Amount of funding requested	Granted (yes/no)	Waiting for outcome (yes/no)	
D. YOUNG	2796	yes		

How will any remaining costs be met?

yes - these will be met with match funding and planning linking up with hive funds - so that we can support the core funds for exhibition for example, staffing and preparation costs will be covered by the hive.

NB - we have some great future fundraising plans that we have worked together on - including who wants to help the hive by offering his support and potential for a gig to raise money.

How will the project be sustained after the funding has been spent?

We are now looking to the arts council and have begun conversations around the photography and art workshops - so that these can be continued.

this is part of a wider creative development re the photo projects and the social group HOME looks to link into health as part of social prescribing contract we aim to work towards.

PART 6 – Supporting Infor

Dlasca	attach	VOLIE	cupporting	documents	ac annre	anriata ta	your application
Piease	attach	vour	Supporting	aocuments	as appro	opriate to	vour application

All Grai	nts					
	Recognised governing document e.g. constitution, memorandum, Charity or Community Interest Company registration etc.*					
	Proof of bank account in the name of the organisation (e.g. bank statement or letter) *					
	Results of consultation (if applicable)					
	Safeguarding policy (if applicable)					
	Quotations for project costs (if applicable)					
Mediur	m & Large Grants (£1,000 over)					
	Yearend accounts *					
	If no yearend accounts are available (for instance if you are a new group), please provide a copy of your accounts to date and a scan of your latest bank statement					
Large G	irants (£5,000 and over)					
	Business plan or similar document setting out your plan to sustain your organisation & project.*					

* required, as appropriate to grant size.

PART 7 – Monitoring your success

The Area Committee will require progress reports during the life of the project, what methods will the organisation use to measure success of the project? What will be the key performance measures that you will report on?

Monitoring is collecting and recording information about what your group is doing – outputs (number of sessions held, number of attendees, demographics etc), outcomes (the effect your work is having on peoples' lives) and impact (the change created as a result of the project).

Evaluating is using the information collected (qualitative and quantitative), together with other information and peoples' experiences, to get an overall picture of your group/project, its work, and its impact.

Evaluating Your Project: A Comprehensive Approach	

Evaluation involves using collected qualitative and quantitative data—along with additional information and personal experiences—to gain a well-rounded understanding of your group or project's work and impact.

To achieve this, we use multiple methods:

- Media, Video, and Film Capturing: These visual tools provide qualitative insights by
 documenting real-time activities, participant engagement, and overall project dynamics.
 They help capture emotions, reactions, and key moments that might not be easily
 conveyed through numbers alone.
- **Google Surveys**: By incorporating both open-ended and structured questions, these surveys gather both **qualitative data** (e.g., participant feedback, personal experiences) and **quantitative data** (e.g., numerical ratings, percentage-based responses).

By combining these evaluation methods, we create a clearer, more comprehensive picture of our project's effectiveness, impact, and areas for improvement.

PART 8 – Terms & Conditions

Any misleading, incorrect statement, or fraudulent action or statement at any stage of the application process, whether deliberate or accidental, may render the application invalid and require the repayment of Area Committee Funding in full if paid or the withdrawal of the Area Committee Funding offer.

Applications found to be fraudulent will be reported to the police.

The Area Committee Funding will be used for the purpose set out in the approved report or as amended with the agreement of the Area Committee and the applicant organisation.

Any Area Committee Funding awarded will not be increased in the event of an over spend.

Applicants should note that the award must be acknowledged as Ipswich Borough Council Area Committee Fund and must comply with any reasonable requests relating to publicity.

Any organisation awarded Area Committee Funding shall be subject to monitoring, which could involve site visits and the collection of statistics.

The applicant will forward to the Communities Team, performance information within 6 months or on completion of the project. Failure to submit this information may render the applicant ineligible for further Area Committee Funding and may be asked to repay the funding in part or full.

We confirm that all staff / volunteers working with children, young people or vulnerable adults have had the relevant DBS checks completed (applicable where appropriate).

Area Committee monitoring and evaluation helps us to ensure that funding is spent in accordance with Area Committee guidelines. You will be sent a link to an online form following the completion of your project, or bi-annually until your project is complete.

Please note that your declaration confirms that you have read and accepted the terms and conditions for Ipswich Council Area Committee Funding.

We require the signatures of two people authorised to sign on behalf of your group (that are not directly related to each other).

Signatures

We, the undersigned, on behalf of the applicant organisation/group understand and agree that:

- We are authorised to complete this application on behalf of our organisation/group.
- We have the power to accept the Area Committee funding awarded to our organisation/group subject to the terms and conditions listed and the power to repay the Area Committee Funding in the event of any funding condition not being met.
- This funding application falls within the objectives of our group or organisation.
- All staff / volunteers working in a position of trust with children, young people or vulnerable adults have had the relevant DBS checks completed.



Please return your completed form to the Community Engagement team at Ipswich Borough Council:

e: communities@ipswich.gov.uk

Niamh Sherwood (East),

t: 01473 433134 e: niamh.sherwood@ipswich.gov.uk

Beth Robinson (Central),

t: 01473 432837 e: beth.robinson@ipswich.gov.uk

Zara Hanman (West),

t: 01473 432226 e: <u>zara.hanman@ipswich.gov.uk</u>

8

COMMITTEE: CENTRAL AREA REF NO: CAC/24/09

DATE: 12 MARCH 2025

SUBJECT: AREA COMMITTEE BUDGET UPDATE

SENIOR OFFICER: HANNAH LEYS

Short description of report content and the decision requested:

This report details the financial position of the Central Area Committee budget.

Appendix 1 sets out the current financial position of the Central Area Committee budget.

List of Appendices included in this report:

Appendix 1: Central Area Committee Budget – Financial Statement

Recommendation:

The Committee is asked to note the financial statement in Appendix 1.

Reason: To provide clear and transparent details of the amount of funds available to the Area Committee to support priorities in Central Ipswich



APPENDIX 1 - CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE - FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Committee Date	Report Number	Description	Original Allocation Agreed	Budget B/F from 2023/24 + 24/25 Budget allocation	Committed	2024/25 Expenditure	Remaining Budget	Progress - Project Update
15/01/2020	CAC/19/16	Fly-Tipping & Graffiti Removal Budget	2,453.20	1,645.00	1,645.00			
21/06/2023	CAC/23/01	MAD Funding 2023/24	1,500.00	440.70		440.70		£290.00 - New Wolsey Theatre, Eastern Angles - £150.70.
04/09/2024	CAC/24/01	MAD Funding 2024/25	1,500.00		1,500.00			
04/09/2024	CAC/24/02	Venue Hire and Publicity 2024/25	400.00	200.00	385.00	215.00		£110.00 - Room Hire 30/10/24. £105.00 Hall Hire 15/01/25.
04/09/2024	CAC/24/03	lpswich.love	500.00			500.00		Approved Funding Bid & Paid
04/09/2024	CAC/24/04	DanceEast	1,337.50			1,337.50		Approved Funding Bid & Paid
		Hardler of all Burlant D/F from 2000/04		4 45 4 00				
		Unallocated Budget B/F from 2023/24 2024/25 Budget		1,154.30 15,000.00				
		Total		18,440.00	3,530.00	2,493.20	12,416.80	

This page is intentionally left blank